DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE

HEADQUARTERS 66TH AIR BASE GROUP
HANSCOM AIR FORCE BASE MASSACHUSETTS

27 April 2021
MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

FROM: 66 ABG/CC
SUBJECT: Renewal of Declaration of Public Health Emergency, Hanscom Air Force Base, MA

I have been informed by my Public Health Emergency Officer (PHEO) of a continuing public health
situation on our installation involving COVID-19 commonly referred to as the “Coronavirus,” that
requires continued action. Based on the PHEO’s recommendations, I am again renewing the
declaration of a public health emergency made by 66 ABG/CC on 17 Mar 20 and renewed on

14 Apr 20, 12 May 20, 7 Aug 20, 29 Oct 20, and again on 27 Jan 21. IAW OASD Memo “Extension
of Public Health Emergency Declarations” dated 7 Dec 20, this declaration will expire 90 days from
the date of this memorandum unless it is renewed and re-reported or terminated sooner by me or a
senior commander in the chain of command.
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KATRINA C. STEPHENS, Colonel, USAF
Commander

“REVOLUTIONIZING THE WARFIGHTER'’S EDGE”
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